
From: Beth Wilson <bwilson@wwcengineering.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 10:52 AM 
To: Diana Diaz Toro 
Cc: Ben Schiffer; Mark Pelizza 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: FWS Updated Conservation 

Measures 
 
That time works for WWC. 
 
Thanks, 
Beth 
 

 
Beth Wilson | Project Manager 
1849 Terra Ave | Sheridan, WY 82801 
O: 307.672.0761 | D: 307.278.7032 | C: 307.752.5236 
www.wwcengineering.com 

From: Diana Diaz Toro  
Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 8:31 AM 
To: Beth Wilson  
Cc: Ben Schiffer ; Mark Pelizza  
Subject: RE: RE: FWS Updated Conservation Measures 
 

WARNING: This email originated from an external sender. Please use caution when clicking 
links or opening attachments. 

 
Hi Beth, 
 
Yes, we can set up a meeting this week. Would you be available tomorrow 9/10 at 1pm ET 
(11am MT)? 
 
Thank you. 
Diana 
 
Diana Diaz-Toro 
Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NMSS/REFS/EPMB2 
301-415-0930 
diana.diaz-toro@nrc.gov 

 

https://www.wwcengineering.com/
mailto:diana.diaz-toro@nrc.gov


From: Beth Wilson <bwilson@wwcengineering.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 5, 2025 6:36 PM 
To: Diana Diaz Toro <Diana.Diaz-Toro@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Ben Schiffer <bschiffer@wwcengineering.com>; Mark Pelizza 
<MPelizza@encoreuranium.com> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: FWS Updated Conservation Measures 
 
Diana, 
 
After our call we dug in a little more on the conservation measures and #7 really stood out to 
me for 2 reasons. The first, the text added in red says “shafts” plural when the entire paragraph 
is only discussing the Triangle Mine ventilation shaft. Second, we don’t understand how USFWS 
went from just putting a buffer around the shaft to having to “reinitiate ESA Section 7 
consultation.” Powertech would prefer to add in additional mitigation rather than reinitiate 
Section 7. 
 
Would it be possible to set up another meeting early next week to discuss with you and 
Mitchell? 
 
Sincerely, 
Beth Wilson 
 

 
Beth Wilson | Project Manager 
1849 Terra Ave | Sheridan, WY 82801 
O: 307.672.0761 | D: 307.278.7032 | C: 307.752.5236 
www.wwcengineering.com 

From: Diana Diaz Toro <Diana.Diaz-Toro@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 3:35 PM 
To: Mark Pelizza <MPelizza@encoreuranium.com> 
Cc: Ben Schiffer <bschiffer@wwcengineering.com>; Beth Wilson 
<bwilson@wwcengineering.com> 
Subject: FW: FWS Updated Conservation Measures 
 

WARNING: This email originated from an external sender. Please use caution when clicking 
links or opening attachments. 

 
Good afternoon, 
 
As discussed, attached are the updates to the ecology conservation measures that FWS shared 
with NRC staff. This document is non-public and has been password protected. I will follow up 
separately with the PW.  

mailto:bwilson@wwcengineering.com
mailto:Diana.Diaz-Toro@nrc.gov
mailto:bschiffer@wwcengineering.com
mailto:MPelizza@encoreuranium.com
https://www.wwcengineering.com/
mailto:Diana.Diaz-Toro@nrc.gov
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mailto:bschiffer@wwcengineering.com
mailto:bwilson@wwcengineering.com


 
I’ve also attached the most recent FWS bat survey guidance, which the conservation measures 
reference. 
 
Finally, there is one clarifying question, based on comments from the FWS, that we are also 
looking to understand: how many acres of trees (Ponderosa Pine) would be removed and would 
they eventually be replanted as part of the revegetation. 
 
Thank you. 
Diana 
 
Diana Diaz-Toro 
Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NMSS/REFS/EPMB2 
301-415-0930 
diana.diaz-toro@nrc.gov 

 
 

From: Diana Diaz Toro  
Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 6:19 PM 
To: Jon Winter <jwinter@encoreuranium.com> 
Cc: Tom Lancaster <Thomas.Lancaster@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FWS Updated Conservation Measures 
 
Jon, 
 
As discussed, attached are the updates to the ecology conservation measures FWS shared with 
NRC. This document is non-public and has been password protected. I will follow up separately.  
 
I’ve also attached the most recent FWS bat survey guidance for reference.  
 
Additionally, can you clarify how many acres of trees (Ponderosa Pine) would be removed and 
would they eventually be replanted as part of the revegetation? 
 
Please, let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Diana 
 
Diana Diaz-Toro 
Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

https://www.fws.gov/media/range-wide-indiana-bat-and-northern-long-eared-bat-survey-guidelines
mailto:diana.diaz-toro@nrc.gov
mailto:jwinter@encoreuranium.com
mailto:Thomas.Lancaster@nrc.gov
https://www.fws.gov/media/range-wide-indiana-bat-and-northern-long-eared-bat-survey-guidelines


NMSS/REFS/EPMB2 
301-415-0930 
diana.diaz-toro@nrc.gov 
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